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Pittsford Educational Broadcasting Foundation
9400 E. Beecher Road
Pittsford, Michigan 49271
March 22, 2021

VIA ECFS & EMAIL

Marlene Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission

45 L Street, NE

Washington, DC 20554

Attn:  Kerry Murray, Deputy Chief, Satellite Division
International Bureau, Federal Communications Commission
Kerrv.Murray@fce.cov

RE: Pittsford Educational Broadcasting Foundation
Notification of Non-Transition to Upper C-Band
Receive-Only Earth Station £190499
Ex Parte Notice, IB Docket No. 20-205

Ms. Dortch:

Pittsford Educational Broadcasting Foundation (“PEBF”), licensee of receive-only earth
station E190499 (*E190499™), hereby notifies the Commission that E190499 will not be
transitioning to the upper 200 MHz of the 3.7-4.2 GHz band (C-Band). PEBF is no longer
operating under E190499°s license, and has determined that it will discontinue operations under
E190499’s license on a permanent basis. Accordingly, PEBF is also surrendering E190499°s
authorization via the Commission’s myIBFS database simultaneously with this letter.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cansf (o

Cary Coleman, Pastor

Pittsford Educational Broadcasting Foundation



